
 

 

Association of Sea Pines Plantation Property Owners, Inc. (ASPPPO) 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Videoconference and YouTube Stream 

 Friday, June 5, 2020, 9:00 a.m. 

 

Agenda 
 

   1.   Call to Order         Scanlon 

         

   2.   Establishment of Quorum       Ellis  

 

   3.   Ratify Approval – Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, January 23,              Ellis 

         2020 * 

      

   4.  President Remarks        Scanlon 

 

   5.  Financial Update         Speer 

        a.  Approval – Acceptance, Financial Statements, YE/December 31, 2019 *   

        b.  Approval – Acceptance, Financial Statements, YTD/March 31, 2020 *  

         

   6.  ASPPPO Update 

   a.  Architectural Review Board        Richardson 

   b.  Communications         Ellis 

   c.  Land Use Management Committee (LUMC)    Guazzo 

   d.  Short Term Rental Committee      McPhillips 

  

   7.   Unfinished Business        Scanlon 

      a.  Announcement – ASPPPO Designee, CSA Short Term Rental    

              Committee 

b.  Approval - LUM Committee Charter, 2020 * 

          

   8.   New Business 

a.  Website         Scanlon 

b.  Email List Build        Scanlon 

c.  Leaf Blower Task Force       Johnson/Todd 

d.  Approval - Nominating Committee, 2020 *     Scanlon 

  

   9.   Adjournment 

     

Reference Material Attachments 
o Resolutions, June 5, 2020 

o Financial Statements, YE/December 31, 2019 

o Financial Statements, YTD/March 31, 2020 

o ARB Density Report, April 30, 2020 

o ARB Status Report, YTD/April, 2020 

o LUMC Report 

o Charter, LUMC, 2020 

* Denotes Action Item 



 

 

Association of Sea Pines Plantation Property Owners, Inc. (ASPPPO) 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Videoconference 

Friday, June 5, 2020, 9:00 a.m. 

 

  Resolutions 

 
Resolution for 3. Ratify Approval – Board Meeting Minutes, January 23, 2020:  

 “RESOLVED, Association of Sea Pines Plantation Property 

Owners, Inc., Board of Directors, ratifies approval of the Board of 

Directors Meeting Minutes, January 23, 2020, as finalized by 

email”. 

 

Resolution for 5a. Approval – Acceptance, Financial Statements, YE/December 

31, 2019:  

 “RESOLVED, Association of Sea Pines Plantation Property 

Owners, Inc., Board of Directors, approves acceptance of the 

financial statements, YE/December 31, 2019, as presented”. 

  

Resolution for 5b. Approval – Acceptance, Financial Statements, YTD/ March 31, 

2020:  

 “RESOLVED, Association of Sea Pines Plantation Property 

Owners, Inc., Board of Directors, approves acceptance of the 

financial statements, YTD/March 31, 2020, as presented”.  

 

Resolution for 7b. Approval – Committee Charter, 2020, LUMC: 

 “RESOLVED, Association of Sea Pines Plantation Property 

Owners, Inc., Board of Directors, approves the Committee Charter, 

2020, LUMC, as presented”.  

  

Resolution for 8d. Approval – Appointment, Nominating Committee, 2020: 

 “RESOLVED, Association of Sea Pines Plantation Property 

Owners, Inc., Board of Directors, approves appointment of the 

Nominating Committee, 2020:  Paula Scanlon, Chair; Barry Barth 

and David Ellis, Members, as presented”.   

 

 

 

 

                                     
  

 











ASPPPO
Maturity Schedule for Investments

3/31/2020
Adjustment Current

Security Description Cost Yield Maturity 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Total
Morgan Stanley 67,518                2.720% 7/24/2020 67,000             67,000            
BMW US Capital 49,892                2.010% 3/21/2011 50,000             50,000            
American Honda Finance Corp. 33,212                2.190% 6/27/2022 33,000             33,000            
Shell International 49,204                3.200% 8/12/2023 65,000             65,000            
Qualcomm Inc 49,203                2.710% 3/20/2024 50,000             50,000            
CIGNA Holding Corp 50,284                3.100% 1/15/2025 50,000             50,000            
Exxon Mobil 21,341                2.840% 12/1/2025 20,000             20,000            
MSIF Ultra Short Income A 109,770              1.310% N/A 37,842             37,842            

430,424              104,842           50,000             33,000             65,000             50,000             70,000             372,842          





ARB MONTHLY STATUS REPORT        

APRIL  2020

NEW SFR APPLICATIONS                   4

                                  

ADDITIONS/ALTERATIONS - MAJOR               5

               MINOR                    61

POOLS                 5

COMMERCIAL        4

                 

NEW SFR STARTS AND      1

REBUILTS    1

     

DEMOS     0



LAND USE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
ASPPPO BOARD UPDATE 

May 28, 2020 
 

 

 Meetings.  The LUMC continues to meet monthly. At each meeting the LUMC reviews the Land Use 

Monitor property inspection report toprovide input as needed, and moves forward in taking action 

to accomplish our 2020 goals.A smaller committee sub-team continues to meet to providesupport, 

as requested,in the ongoing litigation effort. 

 

 Land Use Monitor (Ryan Kash) Property Inspection Report.  April 9 – May 13, 2020 

o 55 violation notices were emailed to residential property owners.   

o 49 violations were resolved between mid-March and mid-May.  This number includes 

violations issued in earlier months, as well as more recent violations.  

o 7 additional properties continue to remain in violation, despite repeated efforts to solicit 

resolution.  These are in “committee status.” 

o 15 “thank you” letters are issued each monthto property owners who do an exemplary job 

at property maintenance and upkeep. 

o Additional efforts include property inspections, meeting with property owners regarding 

complaints received, beach view encroachment enforcement efforts, ARB follow-up. 

 

 Litigation against the owners of problem property 88 Lawton Road.  The Summons and Complaint 

were filed with the Beaufort County court system on May 18, 2020. 

 

 Legal review continues on the following specific topics/documents.  Once completed, the 

committee stands ready to make any necessary modifications so that all relative documents, 

procedures, and rules can be finalized and submitted to the CSA and ASPPPO Boards for review and 

approval. 

o Authority.Clarification regarding the authority to require residential property maintenance. 

o Violation notices.  These are letters intended to be sent via the approved SmartWebs 

software system to property owners in violation of the covenants and the rules and 

regulations regarding proper land use management. 

o Land Use Management Rules and Regulations, 2020. These rules and regulations are 

intended to replace the current rules and regulations approved in 2010.  

 

 The Committee Charter is submitted to the Board for approval.  Approval was granted by the CSA 

Board on a similar version on May 28, 2020. 

 

Submitted by Dana Guazzo, LUMC co-chair, ASPPPO Board member 

cc: Rich Speer, LUMC co-chair, CSA Board member 



 

1 

 

Association of Sea Pines Plantation Property Owners, Inc. (ASPPPO) 

Land Use Management Committee 

Charter 2020 

 

1.  Purpose: 

To provide review and insight to the ASPPPO and CSA Boards regarding problem properties 

within the Sea Pines community.  The Land Use Management Committee facilitates 

implementation of board approved actions, to bring such properties into compliance with 

appropriate Sea Pines Covenants and Sea Pines community standards. 

 

2.  Responsibilities: 

a.   To create protocols for recommendation to the Boards to sustain informed, persistent and 

coordinated efforts toward eliminating property violations of the Covenants and of the 

Land Use Management Rule and Regulations in Sea Pines and to vigorously follow 

through on the protocols in a fair, helpful and effective manner;  

b.   To provide oversight regarding all matters relative to land use quality standards, such as    

those expressed in the Sea Pines Covenants and in the Land Use Management Rules and 

Regulations; 

c.   To evaluate and recommend for Board approval, expenditures to accomplish approved 

actions;   

      d.   To represent the interests of Sea Pines Plantation property owners relative to 

 approved Covenant enforcement.  

 

 3.  Committee Membership:  approved by ASPPPO and CSA Board of Directors 

      a.   ASPPPO Board Member (Co-Chair) 

      b.   CSA Board Member (Co-Chair) 

      c.   Up to nine (9) Sea Pines residential property owners, with community involvement 

            experience, representing different neighborhoods  

      d.   CSA President 

      e.   Ex-Officio:  Land Use Monitor  

      f.    Ex-Officio: ASPPPO President 

      g.   Ex-Officio: CSA Chair 

 

4.  The Committee Does Not:      

a.  Authorize distributions; 

b.  Approve or recommend to Members: dissolution, merger, or the sale, pledge, or transfer  

     of all, or substantially all, of the corporation’s assets; 

c.  Select, appoint, or remove Directors; fill vacancies on the Board or any of its   

     Committees; 

      d.  Adopt, amend or repeal the Articles or Bylaws. 

 

Approved, ASPPPO Board of Directors, June 5, 2020.        

 

 _______________________________ 

David Ellis 

Secretary, ASPPPO Board of Directors 


